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C.C. CALHOUN, INC. FDEP PETROLEUM CLEANUP PROGRAM BACKFILL SUPPLIER CERTIFICATION.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Re: Guidance

Characteristic Wastewater Release
Aqua Clean Environmental
FLR0O00034033

Dear Coral:

I'm seeking guidance on suitable backfill options. I've located a potential source at the CC
Calhoun Pit, which is situated at 3000 Bannan Island Rd, Haines City, Florida. The supplier has
provided a clean fill certification (see attachment) for the pit; however, the most recent
sample certification is dated March 24, 2009. Will this fill comply with FDEP's clean fill
standards? If it doesn't, do you have a list of pre-approved vendors that you could share?

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please let us know if you need any additional
information or clarification.

Matt Ashmore, STS, OHST

HSE Specialist

Aqua Clean Environmental Company LLC.
Office: 863-644-0665

Cell: 863-712-4387
aguacleanflorida.com
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’Backﬁll Supplier Summary 2192010

The Petroleum Cleanup Program backfill sampling policy and this list of soil backfill suppliers for which soil samples have been
collected was created by the Bureau of Petroleum Storage Systerns for the sole purpose of identifying screening and soil
sampling requirements to identify suppliers of suitable fill material for use at petroleum contaminated sites for which the Florida
DEP is paying for the cost of site rehabilitation. The criteria for screening facilities was designed for this specific purpose. Itis
not intended to be used by persons making decisions about sources of fill material for other purposes and the Florida DEP does
not currently require soil screening of suppliers of soil fill material for other purposes.

Methods Performed:
A. Priority Pollutant Volatile Organics (8260)

B. Priority Pollutant Extractable Organics (8270)
C. TRPH by FL-PRO

D. RCRA Metals

E. Other (Specity)

CC Calhoun Allowable
3000 Bannon Island Road Supplier? Yes
Haines City FL
Most Recent Sample Date All Methods Performed Exceeds SCTL? Constituents That

3/24/2009 A, B,C,D No

Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Bureau of Petroleum Storage Systems

Exceed SCTL
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